

**GREAT BASIN COLLEGE
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

MINUTES
DATE: 9/9/2022
TIME: 11 AM

VIDEO OR TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CONNECTION FROM THE MEETING SITE TO: SGA Office Leonard Center, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO 1500 College Parkway

A VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE FROM THE MEETING SITE TO GRISWOLD HALL, GREAT BASIN COLLEGE CAMPUS, ELKO LOCATED AT 1500 College Parkway. IN THE EVENT THE VIDEO CONFERENCE CONNECTION IS NOT FUNCTIONING, A TELECONFERENCE CONNECTION WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE.

THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND THE MEETING AND PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT AT THIS SITE. IN PERSON ATTENDANCE MAY BE LIMITED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED CAPACITY AND SOCIAL DISTANCING GUIDELINES FOR ELKO COUNTY, AND SUBJECT TO GBC COVID-19 PROTOCOLS AND POLICY. PUBLIC COMMENT MAY ALSO BE SUBMITTED VIA ONLINE BY EMAILING SGA@GBCNV.EDU. COMMENTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY 5 PM PST THE DAY PRIOR TO THE MEETING. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WISHING TO VIEW OR ATTEND THE MEETING MAY DO SO VIA ZOOM AT

<https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/89285042663?pwd=Ok5JRm13SjExZWkweXO2ZzZXWEpidz09>

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:02 AM

1. ROLL CALL:

EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT
STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR	PRESENT PRESENT

ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT ABSENT
ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP SOFIA POULIS	PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA ASHELY SALGADO	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
JADE MORSE	STUDENT
ADRIENNE COOK	STUDENT
ALLY ELEOGRAM	STUDENT
DENIELLE KIRKMAN	STUDENT
ASHLEE JENKINS	STUDENT
MARY MILLICAN	STUDENT

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Jonelle Harlan welcomed Zach to Elko for the Board of Regents.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Vice President MacGregor motioned for approval of the agenda for 9/9/2022. Senator Alqam seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary Harlan motioned for approval of the minutes for 9/2/2022. Senator Poulis seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- He is in Elko for the Board of Regents meetings.
 - Enjoyed meeting some members from SGA this week.
 - Invited everyone to come to the game night..

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Vice President MacGregor mentioned the following:

- He is excited to meet Zach at the game night event tonight.
- He is currently working on an agenda request.

6. SECRETARY'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Secretary Harlan mentioned the following:

- She was able to attend an event and meet the Vice President of GBC.

7. STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- He is excited to have all of the guests in the meeting that will be looking into SGA.
- There are two meetings next week, SGA members are required to be at both.
 - 11am general SGA meeting
 - 11:30 SGA Elections meeting
- There is a Scavenger Hunt and Chess Your Night Away event tonight.
- A Halloween event is in the works. He is unsure of plans but will submit an agenda request next week.
- Elections are coming up and most of SGA needs to re-apply for positions.
 - Start on 9/16/22 - all applications need to be submitted prior to this date.

8. SENATOR REPORTS**INFORMATION**

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	<p>Senator Gurr had nothing to report.</p> <p>Senator Castillo had nothing to report.</p>
ONLINE	Senator Alqam had nothing to report.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	Senator Poulis had nothing to report.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Salgado had nothing to report.

10. FUNDING FOR PROJECTOR

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

James MacGregor would like to have funding for a projector that GBC and SGA can use for special uses, such as a movie night. Currently there is no dedicated projector for events and one must be borrowed. James requests \$800 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes.

Secretary Harlan motions to approve the Funding for Projector. Senator Alqam seconded

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. SHARE YOUR TALENT

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Aisheh Alqam would like to invite students and GBC staff to share their talents, such as art, photography, writing, etc., with us through the SGA social media pages. Whoever gets the most likes and comments will win a prize for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place. Aisheh requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$150 for food and prizes.

Senator Gurr motions to approve Share Your Talent. Senator Poulis seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. CANSTRUCTION CONTEST

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ashley Salgado would like to invite students and the community to build structures out of cans to raise food items for the Winnemucca food bank. All donations, including money, will be donated to the food bank in Winnemucca. Ashley Salgado requests \$50 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$150 for food and prizes.

Senator Castillo motions to approve the Canstruction Contest. Senator Alqam seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

13. HALLOWEEN COSTUME CONTEST

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ashley Salgado will have students send in pictures of their costumes to post and have other students vote on best costumes. Event will be on October 31. Ashley Salgado requests \$100 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$100 for food and prizes.

Secretary Harlan motions to approve the Halloween Costume Contest. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

14. TREE LIGHTING AND DESSERT AUCTION

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

The college will be hanging Christmas lights around campus. Students will be invited to decorate trees on campus. Students will be able to donate baked goods to auction off and all money earned will be donated to a cause in Winnemucca. Ashley Salgado requests \$125 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$125 for food and prizes.

Secretary Harlan motions to approve the Tree Lighting and Dessert Auction. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

15. FINALS WEEK GOODIE BAGS

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Ashley Poulis would like to make winter themed goodie bags for the end of the semester for students. Ashley Salgado requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$150 for food and prizes.

Senator Poulis motions to approve the Finals Week Goodie Bags. Senator Alqam seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

16. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Zach is grateful for all of the events that Senator Salgado has organized.

Ryan reminded the group that Zoom Zoo II is September 14 at 11am.

Ryan is excited to have all of the new applicants present for the upcoming SGA election.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:30 AM

DATE:9/16/22

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE:

